



**SANDRA S. MARTIN, AELSLAGID**

---

**PROJECT MANAGER**

Sandy provides day-to-day leadership for the entire construction team and is the direct contact with the Owner's staff. Sandy will prepare the project budgets and schedules as well as attend all preconstruction and construction coordination meetings.

Sandy has over 30 years of experience in design and construction management and in all aspects of space design and construction. Sandy works hand-in-hand with jobsite superintendents to ensure projects are completed on time and under budget. Her interior design degree has given her the necessary skills to succeed in project management and estimating.

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Science in Interior Design  
University of Minnesota 1977

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction, Inc., 2008-Present  
Northco, Real Estate Services 2001-2008  
Hauenstein & Burmeister Construction, 1995-2000  
Sandra S. Martin, Inc.  
Interior Design Services, 1984-1995  
Peterson Clark Architects, 1979-1984  
Northwestern National Life, 1978-1979

AFFILIATIONS

Certified Interior Designer, Minnesota State Board of AELSLAGID

PERSONAL

Enjoys relaxing at the cabin, fishing and gardening  
One adult son